18 THE SWARTWOUT CITRONICLES.

The spiritual welfare of the inhabitants of Grovningen early enlisted the
attention and care of the Roman Catholic Church. Two religious sanctuaries
were built within the walls of the city ; one was consecrated to Saint Martin as
a patran, and the other to the Blessed Virgin. The first edifice is recorded as
bearing the name of Send Maarien as carly as the year 1253, In 1465 onc of
the towers of the church was struck by lightning and the building was set on
fire and burned.  The present Gothic structure, at the northeast corner of the
Great Market ( Groole Marks), erected after a fire in 1627, has a conspicuous
tower four hundred and thirty-two feet high, containing a fine chime of silvery-
toned bells, which, at each quarter-hour, tone by automatic machinery the tunc
of a sacred or patriotic hymn peculiarly pleasing to the ear,

The Aa-ferk, about a quarter of a mile west of Siws Maartens-ferk, occu-
pics the site of the early parish-church consecrated to the Blessed Virgin, The
present building, it is said, derived its name {rom the river Aa, Aowing necar it.
The first chapel seated there was converted into a neighborhood church in
1246. The structure was considerably enlarged in 1465, Unfortunately, on
May 1, 1671, the tower of the church was struck at night by lightning and the
edifice was consumed.  The stately tower now widely defining the locality of
the church was built in 1712,

The floor of the Aa-kerk, as well as that of Saint Martin's, is principally
made with slabs of dark stone under which are the tombs of many of the
former members of the congregation.  The coats-of-arms of some of the wealthy
and distinguished familics arc sculptured on these tablets, but most of the ar-
morial ensigns and epitaphic inscriptions on them are now deeply foot-worn.
A hall century ago the lofty windows of the church contained heautilul picto-
rial memorials in colored glass, but later they were broken, either ruthlessly
or accidentally, and for them panes of plain ordinary glass were substituted.
The Sunday and feast-day services in the Aa-Lerd were commonly attended
by the members of the different Swartwout households in Groningen, and
during a period of many years an claborately delincated coat-of-arms of the
family richly ecmbellished one of the principal windows.

In going directly from one to the other of these massively built brick
edifices one passes across two large, open market-places. The Great Market
( Groote Markt), lying immediately west of Saint Martin’s Church, and having
an arca lifty Groningen rods long and thirty wide, 1s said to be the most spa-
cious one in the Netherlands, It was first paved with brick in 1447, and has
for centuries been a place of assemblage for the people of the city and the sur-
rounding country seeking opportunitics to sell or buy commoditics of a strik-
ingly diverse and unique character,  The westerly side of this widely open
space became the site of the city’s counalhouse (raadfurs), in 1443 The



